Goshen Township Board of Trustees

Regular Meeting Minutes

March 4, 2024

Attending: Trustees: Daryl G. Flowers- Joe Sherman and R Allen Barrett

Fiscal Officer Tammy L Sherman

Zoning Officer Robert Wood

Guest- N/A

Not Present: n/a

The March. meeting of the Goshen Township Trustees took place on Monday March 4, 2024 at the Goshen Township Hall, Allen called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM

Minutes were read and approved, Motion made Allen approved the Minutes as presented. Seconded by Joe (3 yes- 0 nay

Tammy presented the following financial reports with the board members: bank statements as well as the Bank Rec for each month, Star Ohio & Quest statements, Revenue Status report as of 2 /1/2024, Receipt Listing, Payment Listing, Appropriation Status by Fund as of 2/29/2024, Comparison of Budget and Appropriated funds report and Appropriation Supplemental report for the year.

Upon certification from the Fiscal Officer that funds were available, Joe motioned to pay invoices and payroll as presented. Motion seconded Allen (3 yes-0 nays) With no further discussion, checks were distributed and signed.

Old Business:

Goshen contracts have all been returned.

2024 Construction and resurfacing taken to the County Engineers office.

New Business:

Joe presented the Trustees with a quote from A Reece tree services-removal of 3 trees and 3 stump removals for a total of \$3100.00. after a brief discussion Joe motioned to accept the bid, Daryl second the motion, motion carried (3 yes Onays)

Annual clean up will be April 13, 2024 9-11am Goshen Grange Hall

Paul and Nancy Rickenbacher spoke with Joe needing a new mower for the Township Cemetery. Joe presented 2 quotes to the trustee after a brief discussion Joe motioned to purchase a new mower, Allen seconded the motion, motion carried 3 yes 0 nays Fiscal Officer updated the Trustees and Fiscal Officers email addresses and phone numbers with the Ohio Township Association.

Roads:

TR 245 has cracks-crack sealing. Joe will contact Cory Sullivan for a quote

Zoning:

Bob and the Trustees met with the Prosecutors office on Feb 15 at 1pm to obtain information regarding solar farms. After a lengthy discussion the Zoning officer will contact and meet with the Zoning Commission board members along with the Prosecutor to have a better understanding before a decision can be made.

Zoning Regulation Booklets will be sent to all on the Zoning and Appeals Commission Board.

1 permit was issued at no cost-agricultural related.

Elmer Amweg Jr situation has been resolved with the Health Board, Elmer will vacate the location by April 1, 2024.

Committee:

Daryl G. Flowers, Trustee

Trustee Barrett- Eclipse 4.8.24 have finalized their plans for the event.

Trustee Sherman reported about the Pleasant Township mausoleum located next to Grove cemetery. All involved are working with the Prosecutors office. Pleasant Township will cover the cost of the internments along with Price Funeral Home handling the approx. 101 internments. Resolution was passed at the Feb 2024 meeting.

Trustee Flowers reported a Health Commissioner was hired. Licensing board still needs to meet.

There being no further business brought before the Board, Allen motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:18PM. Second by Joe motion carried.

The next Regular Meeting of the Goshen Township Board of Trustees will be held Monday, April 1, 2024 – 5:30 PM at the Goshen Township Hall.	
Respectfully Submitted,	
R. Allen Barrett, Chairman	Tammy L Sherman, Fiscal Officer

Joseph C. Sherman, Trustee